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Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


On Fri, Jun 14, 2019 at 2:35 PM Nikkel, Meredith <mnikkel@downeybrand.com> wrote:


Christopher,


Proposed language for the incidental take statement on the Upper Sacramento River is attached for NMFS’s


consideration. Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss. Thank you.


--Meredith
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Meredith E. Nikkel


Downey Brand LLP

621 Capitol Mall, 18th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

916.444.1000 Main

916.520.5211 Direct

916.520.5611 Fax

mnikkel@downeybrand.com

www.downeybrand.com


From: Christopher Keifer - NOAA Federal [mailto:christopher.keifer@noaa.gov]


Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 8:12 AM

To: Nikkel, Meredith


Cc: Deanna Harwood; Maria Rea


Subject: Incidental Take Statement


Meredith -

I'm informed that counsel for the settlement contractors will be circulating a resolution and draft language for


potential inclusion in an incidental take statement. You can forward those documents to me at this email


address.


Thanks,


Christopher


--

Christopher Keifer


Attorney


NOAA Office of General Counsel, Southwest Section


U.S. Dep't of Commerce


Long Beach, CA


http://www.downeybrand.com
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(562) 980-4076


Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information


that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under


applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee


or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure,


use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please


notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.


______________________________________________________________________

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This communication and any accompanying

document(s) are confidential and privileged.  They are intended for

the sole use of the addressee.  If you receive this transmission in

error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or

the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is

strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall

not compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to this

communication or otherwise.  If you have received this communication

in error, please contact our IS Department at its Internet address

(is@downeybrand.com), or by telephone at (916)444-1000x5325. Thank

you.

______________________________________________________________________





